



MEMO

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

To: Board of Public Works
From: Jake Van Gompel, Street Superintendent
Date: August 18, 2026
Re: Agenda item 2b, Recommendation for Award of Proposal for the Debris Removal at the Tower Drive Storm Lift Station.

Background information:

On Wednesday August 5th the Street Department opened proposals for the debris removal from the Tower Drive storm lift station. Speedy Clean Drain and Sewer and Great Lakes TV Seal Inc. were the two contractors that submitted proposals. Initial cost estimates mirror what was submitted in both contractors' proposals. After discussing the project with both contractors and evaluating proposals staff recommend awarding the project to Speedy Clean Drain and Sewer. Proposal costs are attached.

Strategic Plan:

N/A

Budget:

\$35,000 was budgeted in the 601- Storm Sewer Maintenance fund for 2026.

Recommended action:

Authorize the Street Superintendent to award proposal for the debris removal of the Tower Drive storm lift station to Speedy Clean Drain and Sewer for \$29,700

Contractor	Outright Price
Speedy Clean Drain and Sewer	\$29,700
Great Lakes TV Seal Inc.	\$64,775

